
 

 

 
 

 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Bob Klein, Chair, and Members of the 
  Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  

 

DATE:  April 3, 2018 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:  Consent Agenda – New and 
 Transfer Applications 

 
A.  626 Kenai Joe’s: Kenai Joe’s Alaskan Roadhouse Company  

800 Cook Avenue; Kenai  
License: Beverage Dispensary  
From: Julie C. Latta (50%) and Brent L. Elkington (50%) to Julie C. Latta (100%)  

 
Transfer of controlling interest.  
Local governing body action: City of Kenai does not protest  
Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue  
Background investigations: complete  
 

B.  5625 M/V Silver Explorer: Silversea Provisioning, LLC  
Alaskan Waters  
License: Common Carrier  
 
New license application.  
Background investigations: complete 

 
C.  5626 M/V Silver Muse: Silversea Provisioning, LLC  

Alaskan Waters  
License: Common Carrier  

 
New license application.  
Background investigations: complete  
 

D.  5644 Kenai Elks Lodge #2425: Kenai Elks Lodge #2425  
205 Barnacle Way; Kenai  
License: Club  
 
New license application.  
Local governing body action: City of Kenai does not protest  
Approvals: Department of Environmental Conservation  
Background investigations: complete  
Temporary has been issued 


